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May 15, 2020 

 

NOTICE 

 

In accordance with social distancing guidelines, we will be limiting 

our in-person contact with the public, and, where possible, working 

remotely.  

 

In order to protect the health and safety of our clients, staff, and all 

those who have business dealings with the firm, until further notice,   

all contact with the firm and our staff shall be by telephone, e-mail, 

or video conference. If you must meet with us in person, for a closing, 

meeting, or office conference (“appointment”), we ask that you follow 

the guidelines posted here and/or on our website at 

http://www.feeneydixon.com/var/m_2/24/245/44977/878447-4-7-

2020_COVID_notice-8f14e.pdf?download  

 

If you have an in-person appointment, or simply wish to meet with us 

for an emergent matter, please CALL OUR OFFICE AT (973) 839-

5100 immediately prior to your scheduled appearance, and we will be 

able to grant you access to the premises, while employing necessary 

safeguards for our clients & staff.  

 

      Very truly yours, 

 

 

      David C. Dixon, Esq.  

David C. Dixon† 
John F. Feeney 

(1972-2019) 
†Member nj and dc bar 
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